Medary Town Board-Regular Monthly Meeting Tuesday July 8, 2014

The regular monthly meeting of the Medary Town Board was held on Tuesday July 8, 2014 at the Town Hall. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairperson Linda Seidel. Members present: Supervisor I Robert Keil, Supervisor II Michael Weibel, Treasurer Mary Hofer and Clerk Terry J Houlihan with. Also in attendance were the following:

Bob Kaplan, Duane Deml, Ruth Keil, Tom Brown, Steve Elsen, Joe Klingbeil, Tom Tracey and Gladys Eternicka.

Approval of last month's minutes

Approval June 10, 2014 Regular Town Board meeting minutes **Motion:** Keil to approve the minutes from the June 10, 2014 regular town meeting. Second Weibel ALL AYE

Said minutes were approved and placed on file.

Tom Tracey N4320 Germann Court - for bring in fill

Onsite meeting schedule at N4320 Germann Court for Thursday July 17, 2014 at1:30pm.

Discussion new well for Medary Town Hall

Town will seek proposal from Holler Plumbing & Well Drilling.

Joe and Mary Lamothe W5585 Deerfield Road – road damage from new construction

The construction site at W5585 Deerfield Rd has cause damage the town's roadway. Chair Seidel will notify Paul Raymer – General Contractor for this project under WI Statute 86.02 for the repair of the town's roadway. **Motion:** Seidel to send letter to Paul Raymer – General Contractor about road damage that was done under WI Statute 86.02, stating they have 30 days to submit road repair proposal to Town Board for review and approval prior to road repair work to begin, or the Town Board will repair roadway and bill Paul Raymer – General Contractor for the work that was done. Second Weibel. ALL AYE

Road Matters

Prairie Grass – N4351Pralle Rd: Gladys Eternicka who resides at N4351 Pralle Rd stated in 1994 she contacted the Medary Town Board about her

Page 2 July 8, 2014

landscaping plans for her yard with large wild flower beds and planting of long and short prairie grasses and mowing of different area of the yard. **No Action**

Hidden Springs and Smith Valley Rd – Pampas Grass: Letter will be drafted by Chair Seidel to the home owners for cutting of pampas grass.

Smith Valley Rd bridge between N3433 and N3475 – guardrail: Tom Brown informed board that he dump load of breaker rock at the site. Tom will contact La Crosse County Highway Dept. about possible guardrail repair.

Meadow Wood Rd fallen tree: near N4557 Meadow Wood Rd a private contractor was called on June 17, 2014 by private landowner for removal of down tree. Partial stump remaining in right-of-way that will be removed by Town.

Citizens' Concerns

Fire Inspection Notice for Business: Onalaska Fire Dept. asked Medary to send notice to Medary Businesses for inspection dates.

Basement door: Clerk will contact American Lock & Key to look at back door for possible repair.

Road mowing: Kevin is mowing town roads; Doug Johnson wants his driveway mowed twice. Private driveways will be mowed after all town roadways are done.

Approve Monthly Bills

Motion: Keil to approve and pay all monthly bills from June 11, 2014 through July 8, 2014 as presented in check detail report. Second Weibel ALL AYE

Motion: Seidel to adjourn meeting. Second Weibel Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Respectfully submitted: Terry J Houlihan, Town Clerk